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State  Project No:  
H27-Z232 

 

PROJECT  NAME:  

Coliseum Roof Repair 

 

ADDENDUM  NO.:    Two 

 

ADDENDUM  ISSUE  DATE:    
September 23, 2015 

 

TO ALL BIDDERS:   This addendum is issued for the purposes of modifying or interpreting the project manual, 

including any specifications or drawings, through addition, deletion, clarification or correction as outlined herein.  

The information provided in this addendum supersedes any information previously provided in the referenced 

documents and sections of the project manual or in any separate specifications or drawings incorporated into the 

project manual.  This addendum and the information contained herein shall be used in the preparation of any bid 

submitted by the Bidder and shall become an integral part of the contract documents for any contract awarded for the 

project specified. 

CHANGES TO PRIOR ADDENDA:  NA 

CHANGES TO BIDDING REQUIREMENTS:   NA 

CHANGES TO CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT:   NA 

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS:   

Section 01 40 00 Quality Requirements:  

1.06, G, 1 a. DELETE “two years” and ADD “one year.”   

CHANGES TO DRAWINGS:  NA 

ATTACHMENTS:  NA 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

Q1: The specifications given the contractor 45 days to complete the base bid, how many additional days will 

be given in Alternate No.1 is accepted? 

A1: No additional days will be granted. 

Q2: What type of roof is on the low roof, is it gravel or smooth surface? This roof is Alternate No.1? 

A2: The low roof is Not in Contract as indicated on Drawing R-101. 

Q3: In section 07-5216 Modified Bitumen Roofing page 1, paragraph 1.01 this section calls for repair or 

replacement of loose or fallen base flashing as required, is it your intent to comply with this or replace 

all of the existing flashing on the building? 

A3: Repair loose or fallen base flashings as required to provide a watertight condition and acceptable 

substrate for the fluid applied coating. Metal slip flashing shall be installed at all roof to walls. 

Q4: Bid Bond-there are no forms or format for the 5% bid bond included in the specifications, how will this 

be addressed? 

A4: Requirements for the Bid Security and Surety Bond are found in OSE Form 00201. AIA Document 

A310 is available for viewing at the office of University of South Carolina, 743 Greene St., Columbia, 

SC 29208. 

Q5: Alternate manufacturer to the ones specified-I am enclosing data and literature on the Certainteed 

Modified Roofing materials that I would like to use on this project as an equal to the ones proposed. 

Will you accept this as an equal? 

A5: Substitution request is denied. Request was not received ten days prior to the date for receipt of Bids as 

required by OSE Form 00201, 2.14. 

Q6: Will only the flashing at the existing roof drains where the asbestos coating is curling be removed or 

will the roofing be removed from all of the roof drains? 

A6: All roof drains shall receive new flashing as indicated on Detail R-201. 
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Q7: Can I get the name and contact information for the Crane Operator that attended the pre-bid conference? 

A7: Pre Bid attendees are listed on the Sign in Sheet provided as part of Addendum One. 

 

ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS AND PROVISIONS OF THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS REMAIN 

UNCHANGED.  ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID FORM.  

FAILURE TO DO SO MAY BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION OF THE BID. 

END OF ADDENDUM 


